
From: David Feehan
To: Tettelbaum, Emily
Subject: Fwd: Viva White Oak
Date: Friday, September 27, 2024 2:45:58 PM
Attachments: Dave Feehan Nomination - Stage B - Final March 31-2011.pdf

A Plan to Create a Management Entity for the Campus East Bank - V3.docx
DMF profile 7.19.24.doc
downtowns managing parking 1.pdf
Kalamazoo Parking Program.pdf
Feehan final.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: David Feehan <dadpsych@mac.com>
Date: September 27, 2024 at 12:37:53 PM EDT
To: emily.tettelbaum@montgomryplanniing.org
Subject: Viva White Oak

Dear Emily,

I enjoyed our conversation today. I hope I can be helpful with the Viva White Oak
project. I have bee3n in touch with the developers and offered to share ideas with
them.

As promised, here is some background information:

David Feehan, President
Civitas Consultants LLC
202-288-0528
civitas.dave@me.com
www.civitasconsultants.com
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From: Eileen Finnegan
To: Tettelbaum, Emily
Subject: Viva misc
Date: Friday, October 25, 2024 2:54:15 PM
Attachments: White Oak GDA_June2016.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Thanks for your time and the conversation today.  

Here's the link to Percontee mining permit/environmental info I mentioned:
https://perconteereclamation.com/gravel-quarry-md-documents/

And attached are the files I promised.

Regards,
Eileen

ATTACHMENT D

D2




